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DATE:     April 9, 2014 
 
 
MEMORANDUM 
 
 
TO:  Dr. Ralph C. Wilcox 

Provost and Executive Vice President 
  University of South Florida 
 
FROM: Dr. Jan M. Ignash 
 Vice Chancellor of Academic and Student Affairs 
  
SUBJECT: Ph.D. in Rehabilitation Sciences (CIP 51.2314) 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
The initial review of the Ph.D. in Rehabilitation Sciences (CIP 51.2314) has been 
completed and the following clarifications are needed before it can be placed on the 
agenda for the June Board of Governors meeting. 
 

• The proposal notes in the Need and Demand section (p.4) that students who 
achieve a professional entry-level degree at the post-baccalaureate level are likely 
to pursue the PhD in Rehabilitation Sciences “in order to secure and advance in 
faculty careers.” Included as evidence of this progression are estimates of the 
University of Miami DPT graduates who continue on to that school’s PhD in 
Physical Therapy program. However, the proposal does not include data, taken 
from surveys or communication with prospective students, similarly 
documenting demand for USF’s proposed PhD in Rehabilitation Sciences. Please 
strengthen this section by providing additional support for student demand for 
this type of program. 
 

• The proposal shows in Table 2, and describes in the Non-Faculty Resources 
narrative on p. 30, the creation of two graduate assistantships in year 1 and an 
anticipated funding of two additional assistantships on grants or contracts by 
year 5. With the anticipated enrollment of 20 PhD students in year 5 and a 
possibility of four graduate assistantships, a large portion of the students will be 
responsible for tuition costs. What is the expected tuition rate of the PhD in 
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Rehabilitation Sciences program and how has this been factored into the budget 
projections? 
 

• A summary statement provided by the Library Director (p. 27-28) states current 
library resources are sufficient to support the program’s implementation.  
However, current funding will not be adequate to sustain it. According to the 
Director, “sustained annual investments to maintain the recurring elements of 
this collection and to purchase newly published materials are required to 
preserve sufficiency…typical annual increases of 3-6% are likely.” Expenses are 
currently included as E&G Reallocated Base in Table 2, but library costs are not. 
Please describe how the program or University will address these future costs 
incurred by the library and make any necessary changes to Table 2 and the cover 
page. 
 

• Table 1-B in Appendix A needs to be modified to make headcount figures 
cumulative after year 1. Currently, totals in the bottom row correctly show the 
cumulative enrollment, but the numbers in the other rows do not. This prevents 
the columns from summing correctly. Please provide a corrected Table 1-B. 
 

• Table 4 in Appendix A is currently missing the faculty’s highest degree held. The 
addition of this detail provides greater evidence of the qualification of the listed 
faculty to teach the inter-disciplinary PhD program. Please provide a corrected 
Table 4. 

 
Your response by April 29, 2014 will help to ensure that the program is placed on the 
June agenda for consideration by the Board of Governors.  Should you have questions, 
please contact Richard Stevens at (850) 245-9702, or richard.stevens@flbog.edu. 

 
 
JMI/atb 
 
 
c:  Mr. Richard Stevens 
 
 

mailto:richard.stevens@flbog.edu
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